
 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code §54954.2).  Persons requesting a disability related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Andy Pinasco at 209/948-8200 during 
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 3121 West 
March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California during normal business hours. 

 

1652482-1 

73673-34245 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
8:00 A.M. JANUARY 12, 2023 

 
Location: 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100 

Stockton, CA 95219 
  

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call. 
 
2. Public comment:  Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public may address 

the Board on any issue in the District’s jurisdiction.  The public may address any item on the agenda 
at the time it is taken up.   

 
3. Consider for approval minutes of the October 4, 2022, Board meeting. 

 
4. District Financial Report. 

 
5. Resolution 2023-01. Declaring that an emergency situation exists due to flood risk and damage 

resulting from severe storms.  
 
6. Engineers’ Report – Discussion and Possible Action on the following items:   

I. AB 360 Delta Levee Subventions Project 
A. Phase 5 Toer Berm Project 
B. Levee Maintenance Project for Fiscal Year 2022-23 
C. 2022/23 High Water Event Project Award 
D. Paradis Cut Expansion & South Delta Restoration Project Public Workshop 

 
7. Correspondence and meeting attendance reports. 

 
8. District Calendar. 

 
9. Approval of bills to be paid. 

 
10. Adjournment.  



 

 
 

1381502-1 

 

AGENDA PACKET 
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773 

JANUARY 12, 2023 
 

 
 

ITEM  COMMENTARY 
 

1.  Self-explanatory. 

2.   Self-explanatory 

3.   Please see attached. 

4.  Please see attached. 

5.  Please see attached.  

6.  Please see attached. 

7.  Self-explanatory.  

8.   Please see attached. 

9.  Please see attached. 

10.  Self-explanatory. 

 



 

 
 

1381502-1 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 3 



 

1516598-1 1

Minutes of Meeting of 
Reclamation District 773 
Held on October 4, 2022 

             
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 was held at 
9:00 a.m. on October 4, 2022, at the District’s office located at 3121 West March Lane, 
Suite 100. 
 
Item No. 1: The meeting was called to order at 9:11 a.m.  Present were Trustee Mark 
Bacchetti, and Trustee Ryan Bacchetti. Trustee Joe Enos was absent. Also present were 
Chris Neudeck, District Engineer, and Andy Pinasco, District Secretary. 
 
Item No. 2: Public Comment.  No comment. 
 
Item No. 3:  Minutes.  The minutes of the August 2, 2022, meeting were approved 
unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded 
by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti.   
 
Item No. 4:  Mr. Pinasco provided a written financial report and reviewed it with the 
Trustees. The financial report was accepted by unanimous vote of the Trustees present on 
a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti. 
 
Item No. 5:  Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report of the status of various 
maintenance projects being considered for the current fiscal year. Mr. Neudeck reviewed 
the District’s 2021-2022 Fiscal Year Subventions Claim with the Board.   
 
Item No. 6:   Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report regarding the proposed 
Phase 5 Toe Berm Project for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. Mr. Neudeck reported that the 
Project would be bid in the month of October and start in late fall of 2022, with an 
estimated budget of $250,000. The Trustees present unanimously approved and 
authorized Trustee President to approve award of the Phase 5 Toe Berm Project for Fiscal 
Year 2022-2023 upon advice of District Engineer on a motion by President Mark 
Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti.  
 
Item No. 7:   Mr. Neudeck provided a written and oral report regarding the proposed 
Levee Maintenance Project for Fiscal Year 2022-2023. The scope of services for the 
Project consists of vegetation control services, erosion repairs, levee road maintenance, 
and miscellaneous levee grading and cleanup. Mr. Neudeck reported that the Project 
would be bid in the month of October and start in late fall of 2022, with an estimated 
budget of $168,500. The Trustees present unanimously approved and authorized Trustee 
President to approve award of the Levee Maintenance Project for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 
upon advice of District Engineer on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by 
Trustee Ryan Bacchetti.      
 
 



 

1516598-1 2

Item No. 8:  Mr. Pinasco provided an oral report on the Delta Levee Investment 
Strategies which, if adopted, would change Section 5001 and 5012 of Title 23 of the 
California Code of Regulations to categorize portions of the Delta into Very High, High, 
and Other priorities for funding purposes. The Trustees unanimously authorized Mr. 
Pinasco to participate in the comment effort being coordinated with regional reclamation 
districts within the Delta on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee 
Ryan Bacchetti.  
 
Item No. 9: Mr. Pinasco reviewed correspondence from the San Joaquin County 
Office of Emergency Services regarding the upcoming October 25, Pre-Season Flood 
Coordination Meeting to be held at the Ag Center.  
 
Item No. 10:  Mr. Pinasco reviewed the District calendar with the Trustees pointing out 
that the next meeting was on December 6, 2022. 
 
Item No. 10:   Mr. Pinasco reported on the outstanding bills that had been received and 
the status of the District’s accounts. On a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded 
by Trustee Ryan Bacchetti, the Trustees present unanimously approved payment of the 
attached bills identified on the attached bills paid report. 
 
Item No. 11: The meeting was adjourned at 10:04 a.m. by unanimous vote of the 
Trustees present on a motion by President Mark Bacchetti, seconded by Trustee Ryan 
Bacchetti.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
       
Andy Pinasco, District Secretary 



 

 
 

1381502-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 4 



RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773    
FINANCIAL REPORT DECEMBER  2022 MEETING    

42% OF 2022/2023 FISCAL YEAR THROUGH DECEMBER  2022

INCOME  Annual Budget  Amount 
 Received 
Period TD 

 Received 
YTD % YTD

INTEREST  $                           2,000.00 1,464.00$                 2,227.00$                 111.35%
ASSESSMENTS (MAX. ALLOWANCE)  $                       235,793.00 5,486.00$                 5,486.00$                 2.33%
SUBVENTION REIMBURSEMENT  $                       100,000.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
Total Income  $                       337,793.00 6,950.00$                 7,713.00$                 2.28%

EXPENSES  Annual Budget  Amount 
 Expended Period 

TD 
 Expended 

YTD % YTD
   

GENERAL  
G1 County Assessment Administration  $                           2,000.00 325.00$                    1,802.22$                 90.11%
G2 Miscellaneous Supplies  $                              300.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
G3 General Engineering  $                         25,000.00 3,896.43$                 8,186.62$                 32.75%
G4 Legal and Accounting  $                         25,000.00 2,435.17$                 6,981.73$                 27.93%
G5 Insurance  $                         15,000.00 -$                         10,725.25$               71.50%
G6 Contingency  $                           4,000.00 -$                         2,868.00$                 71.70%

Account Funding Placeholder -$                         
Total General Expenses  $                         71,300.00 6,656.60$                 30,563.82$               42.87%

LEVEE WORK
L1 Vegetation Control and Management  $                         45,000.00 607.50$                    8,313.75$                 18.48%
L2 Rodent Control  $                         30,000.00 90.00$                      90.00$                      0.30%
L3 Construct All-Weather Road Surfacing  $                         15,000.00 -$                         -$                         0.00%
L4 Waterside Erosion Repair  $                         25,000.00 191.25$                    1,007.50$                 4.03%
L5 Back Slope Fill Flattening  $                       250,000.00 155,386.37$             165,855.12$             66.34%
L6 General Levee Maintenance  $                         50,000.00 4,967.93$                 7,284.02$                 14.57%
L7 DWR 5 Year Plan  $                                     -   -$                         -$                         0.00%

Total Levee Work  $                       415,000.00 161,243.05$             182,550.39$             43.99%

Total Expenses  $                       486,300.00 167,899.65$             213,114.21$             43.82%

 ANNUAL BUDGET 
AMOUNT  PTD INCOME/LOSS  YTD INCOME/LOSS 

NET INCOME (LOSS)  $                     (148,507.00) ($160,949.65) (205,401.21)$            

Fund Balance as of Beginning of Fiscal Year 2022-2023 559,452.67$             
Revenues (YTD) 7,713.00$                 
Expenses (YTD) 213,114.21$             
Total Cash in General Fund 354,051.46$             
Total Restricted Cash in 5 Year Plan Account 2,636.01$                 
Bank of Stockton 31,238.30$               
Total Available Cash 385,289.76$             



 

 
 

1381502-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 5 



 

 
1612977-1 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 
 

RESOLUTION 2023-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF RECLAMATION  
DISTRICT NO. 773 DECLARING THAT AN EMERGENCY SITUATION EXISTS DUE 

TO FLOOD RISK AND DAMAGE RESULTING FROM SEVERE STORMS 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Trustees of Reclamation District No 773 (“District”), of the County of 
San Joaquin, State of California, a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees was held at the 
district offices at 3121 West March Lane, Suite 100, Stockton, California on January 9, 2023, at 
2:00 p.m.; and 

 
WHEREAS, commencing on December 27, 2022, it became probable that an 

atmospheric river would produce high levels of rainfall in the Sacramento San Joaquin Delta 
region coinciding with high tides and winds; and  

 
WHEREAS, it is forecasted that additional and continuing storms related this series of 

atmospheric river systems threaten the Sacramento San Joaquin Delta region, bringing heavy 
rainfall, expected flooding, strong winds and wind gusts, falling debris, downed trees, and 
widespread power outages; and   

 
 WHEREAS, on January 4, 2023, in response to the damage caused by the recent storms, 
and impending forecasted storms Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of Emergency 
throughout California in accordance with Government Code section 8625, suspending provisions 
of the Government Code and Public Contract Code, including but not limited to competitive 
bidding requirements, to address the effects of these storms; and  
 
 WHEREAS, in response to the effects of these storms, the District’s Board of Trustees 
(the “Board”) hereby find that such conditions constitute an emergency that will not permit a 
delay from an advertised competitive solicitation for bids and that immediate restoration of 
service and repair of drainage and levee systems are necessary to respond to this emergency to 
protect health and safety.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the 
Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 773 that: 

 
1.  An emergency situation exists within the District and along the District’s levees 

due to emergency conditions resulting from the severe storms and impending 
forecasted storms, which will require the District to proceed immediately with any 
work resulting from the storms to prevent the possible flooding of the district, and 
failure to its levees at the earliest possible time.  

 
2.  That any Trustee, the District Secretary, and/or District Engineer be hereby 

authorized and directed to acquire such materials and equipment and to enter into 
contracts necessary and appropriate to meet the emergency needs of the District 



 

   
 
1612977-1 

2

caused by the severe storms and impending forecasted storms in accordance with 
the Decision Making Authority described in Resolution 2017-02.  

3. This emergency shall be deemed to have commenced on January 12, 2023, and 
shall continue until further action of this Board.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 773 at a 

meeting thereof held on this 12th day of January, 2023, by the following vote, TO WIT: 
 
AYES:    

 
NOES:    

 
ABSTENTION:  

 
ABSENT:   
 

 
 
 
 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773 
A Political Subdivision of the 
State of California 

 
 
 

By:____________________________________ 
    MARK BACCHETTI, PRESIDENT 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
ANDY PINASCO, SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

   
 
1612977-1 

3

 
CERTIFICATION 

 
I, ANDY PINASCO, Secretary of Reclamation District No. 773, do hereby certify that 

the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution of Reclamation District No. 773 duly 
passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Trustees thereof held on the 12th day of January, 
2023. 
 
 
Dated:  _______________, 2023. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
      ANDY PINASCO, SECRETARY 

Reclamation District No. 773 
 



 

 
 

1381502-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 6 





























































































































































 

 
 

1381502-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 8 



 

1 
 
1178630-1 

RD 773:  MASTER CALENDAR 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 

• Send out Form 700s, remind Trustees of April 1 filing date 
• Board Meeting 
• Insurance renewal. Policy renews April.  

MARCH 

• Hire Employees for Seasonal Levee Work. 

APRIL 

• April 1:  Form 700s due 
• Board Meeting 

MAY  

• Draft Budget 

JUNE 

• Approve Audit Contract for expiring fiscal year 
• Adopted Annual Budget 
• Board Meeting 
• Adopt Resolution for setting Assessments and submit to County Assessor’s Office 
• Adopt Annual CEQA Exemption for levee maintenance. 

JULY 

AUGUST 

• August 1:  Deadline to certify assessments for tax-roll and deliver to County (duration of 
current assessment:  Indefinite).  

• Send handbills for collection of assessments for public entity-owned properties  
• In election years, opening of period for secretary to receive petitions for nomination of 

Trustees (75 days from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5) 
• Board Meeting 

SEPTEMBER 

• In election years, last legal deadline to post notice that petitions for nomination of 
Trustees may be received (7 days prior to close of closure.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

• In election years, closing of acceptance of petitions for nomination of Trustees (54 days 
from date of election.) (Cal. Wat. Code §50731.5).  

• Insurance Renewal 
 



 

2 
 
1178630-1 

OCTOBER 

• Publish Notice of Election, odd numbered years (once per week, 4 times, commencing at 
least 1 month prior to election). 

• Board Meeting 

NOVEMBER 

• Election: to be held first Tuesday after first Monday of each odd-numbered year.  

DECEMBER 

• New Trustee(s) take office, outgoing Trustee(s) term(s) end on first Friday of each odd-
numbered year. 

• Board Meeting 
 
 Term of Current Board Members: 

Name Term Commenced Term Ends 
Ryan Bacchetti First Friday 12/2021 First Friday of 12/2023 
Joe Enos First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 
Mark R. Bacchetti First Friday 12/2019 First Friday of 12/2023 

 
No Expiration on Assessment 

 

Trustee Ryan Bacchetti appointed to fill vacancy within first half of term. Second 

half of term expiring in 2025 will be filled at District’s 2023 General Election.  



 

 
 

1381502-1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 9 



NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # RATIFICATION

Neumiller & Beardslee 12/12/2022 335708 $335.00
$335.00 2062

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 12/12/2022 34141 $1,287.70
12/12/2022 34142 $780.00
12/12/2022 34143 $217.50
12/12/2022 34144 $7,460.00
12/12/2022 34145 $805.00
12/12/2022 34146 $45.00
12/12/2022 34147 $525.00

$11,120.20 2063

Custom Spraying, Inc. 12/27/2022 11-2401 $14,025.00
$14,025.00 2064

ASTA Construction 12/31/2022 5875 $7,865.18
$7,865.18 2065

NOTES: Warrant Total $33,345.38

Fund Balance as of December 31, 2022 $450,856.82
Less Submitted Warrants for Payment: $33,345.38

Total: $417,511.44

Bank of Stockton Balance as of 11/30/22 $31,238.30

$448,749.74

NAME INVOICE DATE INVOICE # AMOUNT TOTAL $ WARRANT # CHECK # RATIFICATION

Neumiller & Beardslee 10/17/2022 333252 $1,357.07
11/16/2022 334547 $992.50

$2,349.57 2058

Kjeldsen, Sinnock & Neudeck 10/6/2022 33687 $260.00
10/6/2022 33688 $2,295.44
10/6/2022 33689 $45.00
10/6/2022 33690 $191.25

10/31/2022 33817 $65.00
10/31/2022 33818 $1,062.33
10/31/2022 33819 $538.66
10/31/2022 33820 $5,947.93
10/31/2022 33821 $4,967.93
10/31/2022 33822 $157.50
10/31/2022 33823 $450.00
10/31/2022 33824 $45.00

$16,026.04 2059

BPM 11/1/2022 46979 $85.60
$85.60 2060

ASTA Construction 11/30/2022 5874 $149,438.44
$149,438.44 2061

NOTES: Warrant Total $167,899.65

Fund Balance as of October 31, 2022 $523,697.20
Less Submitted Warrants for Payment: $167,899.65

Total: $355,797.55

Bank of Stockton Balance as of 10/31/22 $31,238.30

$387,035.85

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773
Bills Approved for Payment

December 6, 2022 Board Meeting

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 773
Bills for Approval of Payment

January 12, 2023 Special Board Meeting

1253715-1


	Insert from: "RD 773 Agenda Packet Dividers(1381502.1).pdf"
	ITEM  COMMENTARY

	Insert from: "RD 773 Resolution 2023-01 Declaring A State Of Emergency - Flood(1678441.1).pdf"
	RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 773
	CERTIFICATION



